SDIRC 12-0-2019JC
Addendum 3

School District of Indian River County

Date:

To:

From:

Re:

Purchasing Department
Attn: Jeff Carver, Director
6055 62" Avenue
Vero Beach, FL 32967
Telephone 772-564-5050 Fax 772-564-5048

March 20, 2019
All Participants

Jeff Carver, CPPO, Director of Purchasing

SDIRC 12-0-2019/JC ITB Fire Alarm SRHS

ADDENDUM 3

Addendum 3 is released to provide additional guidance in relation to the submittal
of an alternate manufacturer as specified in addendum 2. All Contractors should
submit a primary bid in accordance with the original specification where the
hardware manufacturer is Edwards. Addendum 2 allows for the submittal of an
alternate bid in addition to the primary bid.

Signature of Respondent Date

*Failure to include this signed addendum with your submittal may result in

disqualification.



